From: Anders, Sarah

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 4:44 PM

To: 'Chris Collins' <data@ohmanalytics.com>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Re: Public Records Request
Dear Mr. Collins,
| write to provide you with an updated cost estimate in response to your Public Records Act request.

Typically, we estimate that review and redactions of CAP complaint documents take about 15 minutes
per complaint. Having had the opportunity to pull the complaints for your particular request, we now
know that, unfortunately, the estimate will be higher as it involves documents that are substantially
longer and more complex than our usual complaint documents.

We estimate that each complaint will take about 45 minutes to review and redact. Your request
contains 5 responsive complaints. With 5 responsive complaints at 45 minutes per complaint, we
estimate that review and redaction of the requested documents will take 225 minutes. There are 30
minutes for which there is no charge. Therefore, 195 minutes, billed at the lowest possible rate under
the Secretary of State's fee schedule ($.33 a minute), will cost $64.35. We also must have an attorney
review the documents at a higher fee schedule, which will take half the time as it takes me to review
and redact the documents—112 minutes. At $.57/minute, this will cost $64.12.

Therefore, the total estimated cost for these documents is in fact $128.47. We will wait for your reply
to this more accurate estimate before we proceed any further with your request.

Sincerely,
Sarah Anders
Complaint Specialist
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